FILED 4/1/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 03177-2021

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 11:49 AM

To: Adria Harper

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: FW: New Docket 20210062

Hi Adria,

Thank you for the clarification. We will make the revisions as indicated below.

Dorothy

From: Adria Harper <AHarper@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2021 10:10 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Julie Phillips <JPhillip@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: New Docket 20210062

Yes, looks like there is a typo in the docket style -- the dash appears to be missing between the 25 and the 6 in
the rule.

It should be 04080-2020.
Yes, these DNs should be moved from 20200000-OT to new Dkt 20210062:

09712-2020
10988-2020
02992-2020

And these DNs should also be moved from 20210000-OT to new Dkt 20210062

01916-2021
01962-2021

Yes, DN 04170-2020 should be copied from 20200000-OT to new Dkt 20210062, with a copy remaining in
20200000-0OT (since it references Rule 25-7.0141, which is not part of the new docket, and Rule 25-7.0143,
which is part of the new docket.

DN 10999-2020 should NOT be moved into this docket.

THANK YOU!

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 7:15 PM

To: Adria Harper <AHarper@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Julie Phillips <JPhillip@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: New Docket 20210062

Hi Adria,



We have set up new Docket 20210062-OT per your request to establish docket (DN 03143-
2021). There are a few things we need clarification on.

e Should the title reference Rule 25-6.0143 rather than 256.0143?

e Should DN 0480-2020 (located at the end of the sentence on the first line in the comments
section of the req to est dkt), be 00480-2020 or 04080-2020.

e Should the following DNs also be moved from 20200000-OT to new Dkt 20210062

09712-2020
10988-2020
02992-2020

e Should DN 04170-2020 be copied from 20200000-OT to new Dkt 20210062, with a copy
remaining in 20200000-0T (since it references Rule 25-7.0141, which is not part of the
new docket, and Rule 25-7.0143, which is part of the new docket).

e DN 10999-2020 (the last number listed in the list of documents to be moved from
20200000-0T) is actually customer correspondence in Docket 20200051. Please advise if that
one should be moved to the new docket, or if another number was intended.

e Should the following DNs also be moved from 20210000-OT to new Dkt 20210062:

01916-2021
01962-2021

Thank you for your help!
Dorothy





